Merton Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

17 June 2021
Supplementary Agenda

5 Additional Information - Amendment to/Withdrawal of
representation

- Trading Standards withdrawal of representation
following agreement to conditions

- Amendment to representation: K Sarabi
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Agenda Iltem 5

Dear Amy,
As a result of contacting the applicant and the e-mail | received from them (attached below), | have
withdrawn my representation in relation to the above application, and will no longer need to attend

the Licensing Sub- Committee on Thursday, 17™ June at 17:30 hours relating to it.

Please let me know if you require any further information or action on my part regarding this
matter.

Kind regards,

Christopher

Christopher Jones

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer

Telephone: 020 8288 5650
Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk

Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving
Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils.

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at,
Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden SM4 5DX

From: Christopher Jones

Sent: 14 June 2021 12:03

To: sarah perry <

Cc: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Raynes Park Vale Football Club, Grand Drive, London SW20 9DZ - Application for Licence

Dear Sarah,

It was a pleasure to speak to you and thank you for your e-mail. As a result of its contents, | am
happy to withdraw my representation in relation to the above licence application.

Kind regards,

Christopher

Christopher Jones

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer

Telephone: 020 8288 5650
Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk
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Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving
Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils.

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at,
Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden SM4 5DX

From: sarah perry <

Sent: 14 June 2021 10:46

To: Justin Whitehead < >; Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Raynes Park Vale Football Club, Grand Drive, London SW20 9DZ - Application for Licence

Hi Christopher
Thank you for your call just now
We are happy to add all of your points to our operating schedule and we appreciate your guidance

Kind regards
Sarah Perry

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 Apr 2021, at 11:46, sarah perry < wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk>

Date: 30 April 2021 at 09:36:09 BST

To: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Raynes Park Vale Football Club, Grand Drive, London SW20 9DZ - Application for
Licence

Dear All,

After due consideration of the above application, and in its opinion to meet the licensing objectives
of ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘the protection of children from harm’, Merton Trading
Standards Service would like to make the following representation requesting that these conditions
be added,
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1. Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on sales of alcohol to
children.

2. A record of refusals shall be maintained which documents every instance that a sale of
alcohol (and any other age-restricted product) is refused on the premises, indicating the
date and time the refusal was made, and the member of staff making the refusal.

3. The record of refusals shall be available for inspection by authorised officers of the
licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and officers of the Police.

4. An effective methodology shall be in place at all points of sale to ensure staff undertake
appropriate age checks on potential sales of alcohol (and any other age-restricted
product).

5. All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-restricted

product) shall receive appropriate refresher training in relation to undertaking
appropriate age checks on such, at least every three months.

6. Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-
restricted product), along with any training material used, will be kept and maintained
by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises Licence Holder.

7. Staff training records shall be available for inspection by authorised officers of the
licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and officers of the Police.

Many thanks,
Christopher
Christopher Jones

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer

Telephone: 020 8288 5650
Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk

Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving
Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils.

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at,
Merton Civic Centre

London Road

Morden SM4 5DX
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From: Kam < >

Sent: 10 June 2021 10:50

To: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk>; Licensing
<Licensing@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: WK/2021033135

Dear Sir/Madam, Licensing committee, Elizabeth,

Kam Sarabi

I would like to correct an error in my objection. | said that the RP club had had its licence taken away
some years ago. | truly believed this when | wrote my email, but | have just found out that this may
be a misunderstanding. | have heard that there were problems with the club for residents some
years ago, but | am not sure that the licence was actually taken away. No doubt the Council will have
all the licensing history anyway, but for the sake of clarity | would like to withdraw this from my
objection and | apologise for any inconvenience caused.

Regards
Kam Sarabi
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